HOUSE COMMITTEE ON

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

May 06, 2005 Hearing Room D

8:30 A.M. Tapes 115 – 116

Corrected 10/11/05

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Billy Dalto, Chair

Rep. Tom Butler, Vice-Chair

Rep. Carolyn Tomei, Vice-Chair

Rep. Gordon Anderson

Rep. Deborah Boone

Rep. Kevin Cameron

Rep. Mitch Greenlick

STAFF PRESENT: Sandy Thiele-Cirka, Committee Administrator

Pamella Andersen, Committee Assistant

MEASURES/ISSUES HEARD:

HB 3108 – Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 3428 - Public Hearing

HB 2325 - Public Hearing

HB 2765 – Public Hearing

HB 3086 – Public Hearing

HB 3160 - Public Hearing

HB 3422 – Work Session

HJR 25 - Public Hearing Work Session

HB 2362 - Work Session

HB 2955 - Work Session

HB 2276 - Work Session

HM 8 – Public Hearing

HB 3424 – Public Hearing

HJR 6 - Public Hearing

HB 2496 – Public Hearing

HB 2712 - Work Session

HB 2753 – Work Session

HB 3049 - Work Session

HB 3268 - Work Session

HB 3226 - Work Session

HB 3227 - Work Session

HB 2475 – Public Hearing

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/# Speaker Comments

TAPE 115, A

Chair Dalto Calls the meeting to order at 9:05 a.m. Explains the purpose of

recessing until 5:00 to hear the last few bills. Opens a public hearing

on HB 3108.

HB 3108 – PUBLIC HEARING

023	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	Administrator. Mentions the -4 (exhibit b) and -5 amendments (exhibit c).
030	Jane-ellen Weidanz	Senior and Disabled Services, Department of Human Services (DHS). Submits and reviews written testimony in support of HB 3108 (exhibit a) with the -4 amendments. Requests rescission of the referral to the Committee on Ways and Means. Explains the -4 amendments.
068	Rep. Greenlick	Questions the difference between general assistance and the claw back.
070	Weidanz	Explains the claw back is a subcategory of public assistance.
078	Rep. Greenlick	Requests clarification on whether the amendment is about recovery from estates.
081	Weidanz	Confirms, yes.
083	Rep. Greenlick	Requests confirmation the amendment adds to what is usually recovered from an estate.
087	Weidanz	Confirms, yes.
090	Kathryn Weit	Oregon Developmental Disabilities Coalition. Requests the -5 amendments be included in the bill. Explains the amendment relates to reconnecting family members of disabled individuals. References background material (exhibit d).
123	Chair Dalto	Recognizes Senate President Courtney for his participation in the bill.
131	Rep. Boone	Requests clarification of bill provisions.
136	Weidanz	Explains the -4 amendments relate to the order in which estates are recovered.
145	Rep. Boone	Inquires as to the impact of wills on this provision.
147	Weidanz	

		Relates the existence of a will does not impact the provisions. States the amendments reference the payback to the state which is forwarded on to the federal government.
154	Rep. Greenlick	Explains existing procedures are not being changed, only how the amounts are calculated.
161	Chair Dalto	Requests explanation on why taxes are collected for the General Fund to provide for long term care if there is a mechanism to collect what was paid out.
178	Weidanz	Explains long term care is similar to a loan to individuals. Relates how the funding works. Notes this is also a federal statute requirement.
194	Chair Dalto	Closes the public hearing on HB 3108. Opens a work session on HB 3108.
<u>HB 3108 – </u>	work session	
196	Rep. Tomei	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3108-4 amendments dated 04/29/05.
198		VOTE: 6-0-1
198		VOTE: 6-0-1 EXCUSED: 1 - Butler
198	Chair Dalto	
198 199	Chair Dalto Rep. Tomei	EXCUSED: 1 - Butler
		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3108-5 amendments dated
199		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3108-5 amendments dated 04/29/05.
199		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3108-5 amendments dated 04/29/05. VOTE: 6-0-1

REFERRAL to the committee on Ways and Means BE RESCINDED and BE REFERRED to the committee on Budget.

216		VOTE: 6-0-1
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1 – Butler
	Chair Dalto	The motion CARRIES.
		NOTE: See tape 116A, 404, for Rep. Butler's AYE vote on this bill.
220	Chair Dalto	Closes the work session on HB 3108. Opens a public hearing on HB 3428.
<u>HB 3428 – </u>	PUBLIC HEARING	
221	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	Administrator. Summarizes HB 3428.
231	Rep. Deborah Boone	House District 32. Testifies in support of HB 3428. Reads constituent concerns that caused her to draft the bill related to access to lab tests. Notes subsequent advice from others saying the length of time is not reasonable.
266	Rep. Anderson	Wonders if a doctor might need more time to prepare to discuss the results.
273	Rep. Boone	Recognizes that possibility. Believes the doctor could call the patient.
279	Rep. Anderson	Expresses concern the results would go to the patient automatically in the mean time. Comments seven days is too long, but one day is too short.
294	Catherine Otto	Oregon Association of Clinical Laboratory Science. Submits and reviews written testimony in support of HB 3428 (exhibit e). Offers suggested amendments to the bill.
353	Rep. Anderson	Questions if HIV can be detected by a blood test and whether it would fit into the category being discussed.

360	Otto	Confirms, yes, but HIV has a standard that would supersede this provision.
362	Rep. Greenlick	Questions Otto's definition of a clinical lab related to reporting on past pathology.
373	Otto	Confirms her understanding.
376	Rep. Greenlick	Relates histology and cancer tests would then be included.
389	Scott Gallant	Oregon Medical Association. Submits and reviews written testimony in opposition to HB 3428 as written (exhibit f). The Association supports patient access, but believes the bill as drafted, is not in compliance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA). Discusses criminal penalty associated with failure to meet the requirements of the bill. Supports the development of amendments. Reviews recommended changes.

TAPE 116, A

005	Gallant	Continues testimony. Mentions false positives and resulting subsequent testing.
026	Rep. Greenlick	Explains his opposition to Gallant's testimony related to his interpretation of the law.
040	Gallant	Confirms their counsel's interpretation of the law.
051	Rep. Greenlick	States the bill only changes the number of days. Inquires if anyone has been convicted of a class A misdemeanor thus far.
064	Gallant	Reviews statements in statute. Believes there has not been a conviction.
087	Rep. Butler	Questions whether some lab tests require longer periods of time before conclusions can be drawn.
090	Otto	Relates that is one of the reasons for eliminating the one-day request.
094	Rep. Cameron	Questions various aspects of requesting and receiving test results.

104	Otto	Relates the details were purposely not laid out so each lab could develop their own procedures.
118	Rep. Boone	Relates the requestor's desire and frustration with the "not sooner than seven days" provision. Notes language may need to be changed to say "as soon as possible."
133	Gallant	Emphasizes a patient could be misled by lab results into believing false positives, as a lab test definition is exceedingly broad.
150	Chair Dalto	Closes the public hearing on HB 3428. Opens a public hearing on HB 2325.
<u>HB 2325 – </u>	public hearing	
152	Chair Dalto	Closes the public hearing on HB 2325. Opens a public hearing on HB 2765.
<u>HB 2765 –</u>	public hearing	
154	Chair Dalto	Closes the public hearing on HB 2765. Opens a public hearing on HB 3086.
<u>HB 3086 – </u>	public hearing	
157	Chair Dalto	Closes the public hearing on HB 3086. Opens a public hearing on HB 3160.
<u>HB 3160 – </u>	public hearing	
159	Chair Dalto	Closes the public hearing on HB 3160. Opens a work session on HB 3422.
<u>HB 3422 – </u>	WORK SESSION	
164	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	Administrator. Summarizes HB 3422. Mentions the -1 (exhibit g) and -2 amendments (exhibit H). Notes conceptual changes that will result in the -3 amendments.

Chair Dalto

204

Closes the work session on HB 3422. Requests Rep. Boone meet with the Department to seek any necessary resolution on the bill. Opens a public hearing on HJR 25.

HJR 25 – PUBLIC HEARING

209 Brian Delashmutt Community Providers Association of Oregon. Testifies in support of

HJR 25.

Closes the public hearing on HJR 25. Opens a work session on HJR

25.

HJR 25 – WORK SESSION

237 Rep. Tomei MOTION: Moves HJR 25 be sent to the floor with a BE

ADOPTED recommendation.

257 VOTE: 6-0-1

AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.

EXCUSED: 1 - Butler

Chair Dalto The motion CARRIES.

REP. DALTO will lead discussion on the floor.

NOTE: See tape 116A, 404, for Rep. Butler's AYE vote on this bill.

258 Chair Dalto Closes the work session on HJR 25. Reopens the work session on HB

3422.

HB 3422 – WORK SESSION (continued)

265 Rep. Greenlick Discusses and clarifies the problem in the -2 amendments.

Recommends moving the -2 amendments as written.

285 Rep. Greenlick MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3422-2 amendments dated

05/05/05.

VOTE: 6-0-1

EXCUSED: 1 - Butler

289	Chair Dalto	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
290	Rep. Greenlick	MOTION: Moves HB 3422 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL to the committee on Ways and Means BE RESCINDED and BE REFERRED to the committee on Budget.
301		VOTE: 6-0-1
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler
	Chair Dalto	The motion CARRIES.
		NOTE: See tape 116A, 404, for Rep. Butler's AYE vote on this bill.
303	Chair Dalto	Closes the work session on HB 3422. Opens a work session on HB 2362.
<u>Hb 2362 – </u>	WORK SESSION	
307	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	Administrator. Summarizes HB 2362.
328	Chair Dalto	Closes the work session on HB 2362. Reports copies of the -1 amendments are being acquired. Opens a work session on HB 2955.
<u>HB 2955 – </u>	WORK SESSION	
331	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	Administrator. Summarizes HB 2955. Mentions the -1 amendment (exhibit i).
343	Rep. Greenlick	Explains the -1 amendments. Recommends the bill be reviewed by the Budget Committee to determine if there is a fiscal impact.
362	Rep. Greenlick	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2955-1 amendments dated 05/02/05.

374 VOTE: 7-0-0

AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.

Chair Dalto The motion CARRIES.

376 Rep. Greenlick MOTION: Moves HB 2955 to the floor with a DO PASS AS

AMENDED recommendation and the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL to the committee on Ways and Means BE

RESCINDED and BE REFERRED to the committee on Budget.

387 VOTE: 7-0-0

AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.

Chair Dalto The motion CARRIES.

Closes the work session on HB 2955. Opens a work session on HB

3108, HJR 25, and HB 3422.

<u>Hb 3108, HJR 25, HB 3422 – WORK SESSION</u>

Rep. Tomei MOTION: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of

allowing Rep. Butler to vote on HB 3108, HJR 25 and HB 3422.

402 VOTE: 7-0-0

Chair Dalto Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.

404 Rep. Butler Votes AYE on HB 3018, AYE on HJR 25 and AYE on HB 3422.

Closes the work session on HB 3108, HJR 25, and HB 3422. Opens a

work session on HB 2276.

Hb 2276 – WORK SESSION

Sandy Thiele-Cirka Administrator. Summarizes HB 2276. Mentions the -2 amendments.

(Exhibit j). Approval has been received to rescind the referral to the

Committee on Ways and Means.

435	Wendy Johnson	Deputy Director, Oregon Law Commission. Compares the -2 amendments to the -1 amendments.
462	Rep. Greenlick	Reports he is satisfied with the changes.
TAPE 115	, B	
002	Rep. Butler	Requests assurance the bill will not affect supplemental payments.
006	Johnson	Confirms it will not. Explains.
012	Rep. Butler	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2276-2 amendments dated 04/28/05.
018		VOTE: 7-0-0
	Chair Dalto	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
019	Rep. Butler	MOTION: Moves HB 2276 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL to the committee on Ways and Means BE RESCINDED.
		VOTE: 7-0-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
026	Chair Dalto	The motion CARRIES.
027	Rep. Tomei	MOTION: Moves HB 2276 be placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR.
030		VOTE: 7-0-0
	Chair Dalto	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
032	Chair Dalto	Closes the work session on HB 2276. Opens a public hearing on HM 8.

HM 8 – PUBLIC HEARING

042	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	Administrator. Summarizes HM 8.
056	Rep. Anderson	House District 3. Explains process of developing the memorial. Relates the need to look at department procedures issues.
075	Chair Dalto	Explains concerns related to the national direction on this issue and how it relates to Oregon.
090	Rep. Greenlick	Asks if the subcommittee will be reviewing the foster care issue.
093	Chair Dalto	Comments the subcommittee is presently focused on system issues within the department, and foster care is a system within itself that will require separate focus.
103	Chair Dalto	Closes the public hearing on HB 8. Opens a public hearing on HB 3424.
HB 3424 –	public hearing	
105		Administrator. Summarizes HB 3424. Mentions information submitted by the Oregon Health Care Association (exhibit k).
	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	
105	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	submitted by the Oregon Health Care Association (exhibit k). House District 32. Testifies in support of HB 3424. Explains concerns the bill addresses related to the elderly in long term care facilities. Relates the possibility of healthy food eliminating the need for some medications. Notes physician training does not address nutrition, and cooks have limited training in menu development to
105 116	Sandy Thiele-Cirka Rep. Deborah Boone	submitted by the Oregon Health Care Association (exhibit k). House District 32. Testifies in support of HB 3424. Explains concerns the bill addresses related to the elderly in long term care facilities. Relates the possibility of healthy food eliminating the need for some medications. Notes physician training does not address nutrition, and cooks have limited training in menu development to address nutritional needs.

240	Rep. Boone	Relates the need to visit some long term facilities to get an accurate picture of the experience of the elderly.
271	Rep. Greenlick	House District 33. Testifies in support of HB 3424. Notes his work in geriatrics. Relates statute does not define what three meals consist of. Reports the bill coordinates meals with the care plan. Notes the complexity in relating meals to the care plan. Gives illustration of a diabetic relative who couldn't eat many of the meals served to her as they violated her care plan.
333	Rep. Cameron	Requests clarification on requirements for a trained dietician. Discusses the need for balance between what tastes good and what is nutritious and questions how these are measured.
347	Rep. Greenlick	Comments taste is not addressed in the bill. Confirms there are federal and state requirements that are not being carefully followed.
374	Rep. Anderson	Expresses appreciation for the intent of bill. Requests care be taken not to legislate the market. Believes relatives need to monitor and complain to the provider if food is inappropriate and even consider moving their family member to another facility.
405	Chair Dalto	Closes the public hearing on HB 3424. Opens a public hearing on HJR 6.
<u>hjr 6 – pub</u>	olic hearing	
412	Chair Dalto	Closes the public hearing on HJR 6. Opens a public hearing on HB 2496.
<u>hb 2496 – j</u>	public hearing	
415	Chair Dalto	Explains the contents of the bill is being replaced.
436	Gretchen Morley	Director, Oregon Health Policy Commission. Explains the -2 amendments to HB 2496 (exhibit l).
TAPE 116,	, В	
022	Rep. Greenlick	Comments on his disappointment the original bill is being replaced.

028	Rep. Tomei	Relates her disappointment, also.
034	Chair Dalto	Closes the public hearing on HB 2496. Reopens the work session on HB 2362.
НВ 2362-	WORK SESSION (c	ontinued)
042	Chair Dalto	Notes the impact of the -1 amendments to HB 2362 (exhibit m). Mentions the bill will go to the Budget Committee.
053	Rep. Tomei	Requests further clarification of the amendment.
061	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	Administrator. Provides further information.
062	Rep. Anderson	Relates one purpose of the amendments is to allow an interim committee to more effectively address the issues.
077	Rep. Boone	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2362-1 amendments dated 04/19/05.
080		VOTE: 6-0-1
		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler
	Chair Dalto	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
082	Rep. Anderson	MOTION: Moves HB 2362 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation and the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL to the committee on Ways and Means BE RESCINDED and BE REFERRED to the committee on Budget.
		VOTE: 6-0-1
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler
091	Chair Dalto	The motion CARRIES.
095		

HB 2712 – WORK SESSION

097	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	Administrator. Summarizes HB 2712. Mentions the -1 amendments (Exhibit n).
106	Rep. Greenlick	Reviews details of bill and notes there is no opposition.
117	Rep. Greenlick	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2712-1 amendments dated 04/29/05.
119	Rep. Tomei	Asks if the waiting period has been addressed.
122	Rep. Greenlick	Clarifies the bill will attempt to get the federal waiver.
128		VOTE: 6-0-1
		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler
	Chair Dalto	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
131	Rep. Greenlick	MOTION: Moves HB 2712 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL to the committee on Ways and Means BE RESCINDED and BE REFERRED to the committee on Budget.
		VOTE: 6-0-1
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
138	Chair Dalto	AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
138 142	Chair Dalto Chair Dalto	AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Butler
142		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Butler The motion CARRIES. Closes the work session on HB 2712. Opens a work session on HB

HB 3049 – WORK SESSION

149	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	Administrator. Summarizes HB 3049. Notes the subsequent referral.		
161	Brian Delashmutt	Community Providers Association of Oregon. Testifies in support of HB 3049. Mentions the -1 amendments (exhibit o).		
176	Rep. Cameron	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3049-1 amendments dated 05/04/05.		
181		VOTE: 6-0-1		
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.		
		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler		
	Chair Dalto	The motion CARRIES.		
183	Rep. Cameron	MOTION: Moves HB 3049 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL to the committee on Ways and Means BE RESCINDED and BE REFERRED to the committee on Budget.		
192		VOTE: 6-0-1		
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.		
		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler		
	Chair Dalto	The motion CARRIES.		
196	Chair Dalto	Closes the work session on HB 3049. Opens a work session on HB 3268.		
HB 3268– work session				
199	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	Administrator. Summarizes HB 3268. Mentions the -7 amendments. (Exhibit p).		
207	Rep. Peter Buckley	House District 5. Explains the amendments to the bill. Notes there is no fiscal impact.		

236	Rep. Anderson	Questions whether there is provision for determining who is to be notified according to the bill.		
243	Rep. Buckley	Confirms, yes.		
249	Rep. Tomei	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3268-7 amendments dated 05/05/05.		
252		VOTE: 6-0-1		
		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler		
	Chair Dalto	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.		
254	Rep. Tomei	MOTION: Moves HB 3268 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.		
263		VOTE: 6-0-1		
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.		
		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler		
	Chair Dalto	The motion CARRIES.		
		REP. BUCKLEY will lead discussion on the floor.		
266	Chair Dalto	Closes the work session on HB 3268. Opens a work session on HB 3226.		
HB 3226– work session				
272	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	Administrator. Summarizes HB 3226.		
282	Jim Davis	Coalition for Responsible Treatment. Reports the bill is simply a policy statement.		
294	Chair Dalto	Elaborates on the statement received from the Department.		
310	Rep. Tomei			

MOTION: Moves HB 3226 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation and the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL to the committee on Ways and Means BE RESCINDED and BE REFERRED to the committee on Budget.

316		VOTE: 6-0-1			
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.			
		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler			
	Chair Dalto	The motion CARRIES.			
319	Chair Dalto	Closes the work session on HB 3226. Opens a work session on HB 3227.			
HB 3227– work session					
324	Jim Davis	Coalition for Responsible Treatment. Reports there are no amendments to the bill, but the Coalition is concerned with the fiscal report attached to the bill.			
342	Chair Dalto	Questions an earlier desire to have community providers perform some of the work to mitigate some of the cost.			
346	Davis	Reports they are supportive and willing to do so, and he will request their assistance.			
349	Rep. Boone	Reports insight might be gained from the Transportation Department, which has a task force operating on a limited budget.			
360	Davis	Comments that option sounds promising.			
366	Rep. Greenlick	Inquires if an amendment that clarified the timeline be helpful and reduce the fiscal impact.			
374	Davis	Agrees that would be helpful. Notes they recommended the work be done at the grassroots level.			
382	Chair Dalto	Recommends any amendments be address in the Budget Committee.			

393	Davis	Concurs.		
401	Rep. Greenlick	MOTION: Moves HB 3227 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation and the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL to the committee on Ways and Means BE RESCINDED and BE REFERRED to the committee on Budget.		
412		VOTE: 6-0-1		
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.		
		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler		
	Chair Dalto	The motion CARRIES.		
416	Chair Dalto	Closes the work session on HB 3227. Notes the Monday meeting will start at 9:30 a.m. Recesses the committee meeting until 5:00 p.m.		
434	Chair Dalto	Reopens the meeting at 5:20 p.m. Opens a public hearing on HB 2475.		
HB 2475 – public hearing				
437	Chair Dalto	Closes the public hearing on HB 2475.		
The following prepared testimony is submitted for the records without public testimony:				
	Bob Lieberman	HB 2362, position paper in support by Children's Array of Psychiatric Programs in support (exhibit q).		
	Staff	HB 2753, -1 amendments (exhibit r).		
		HB 3424, -1 amendments (exhibit s).		
439	Chair Dalto	Adjourns the meeting at 5:22 p.m.		

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- 1. A. HB 3108, written testimony, Jane-Ellen Weidanz, 1 p
- 2. B. HB 3108, -4 amendments, staff, 9 pp
- 3. C. HB 3108, -5 amendments, staff, 3 pp
- 4. D. HB 3108, Where's Molly background information, Kathryn Weit, 1 p
- 5. E. HB 3428, written testimony, Catherine Otto, 1 p
- 6. F. HB 3428, written testimony, Scott Gallant, 2 pp
- 7. G. HB 3422, -1 amendments, staff, 1 p
- 8. H. HB 3422, -2 amendments, staff, 1 p
- 9. I. HB 2955, -1 amendments, staff, 1 p
- 10. J. HB 2276, -2 amendments, staff, 3 pp
- 11. K. HB 3424, information packet of Oregon Health Care Association, 20 pp
- 12. L. HB 2496, -2 amendments, staff, 2 pp
- 13. M. HB 2362, -1 amendments, staff, 2 pp
- 14. N. HB 2712, -1 amendments, staff, 1 p
- 15. O. HB 3049, -1 amendments, staff, 1 p
- 16. P. HB 3268, -7 amendments, staff, 2 pp
- 17. Q. HB 2362, position paper of Children's Array of Psychiatric Programs, Bob Lieberman, 2 pp
- 18. R. HB 2753, -1 amendments, staff, 1 p
- 19. S. HB 3424, -1 amendments, staff, 1 p